# STATE OF ALABAMA PERRY COUNTY, ALABAMA

# COMMISSION MEETING DECEMBER 14, 2021

**BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET** in its regular session on Tuesday, December 14, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert Turner, Sr. Courthouse Annex in the commission courtroom. Invocation was led by Albert Turner. Roll call was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Present; District #2: Present; District #3: Present; District #4 Present; District #5: Present.

**Motion** by Thomas Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to adopt the agenda with the addition of Dr. Smiley (Perry County School Superintendent). **Motion carried unanimously.** 

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to adopt the minutes with correction under Item 12: Davita – it should read the extension of lease agreement until February 27, 2025. **Motion carried.** 

### **ITEM #11: BELINDA STEWART ARCHITECTS**

Belinda Stewart Architects presented plans regarding the Perry County Historical Jail Restoration.

**Motion** by Thomas Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to approve plans, advertise and receive bids for the historical jail restoration **Motion carried**.

#### ITEM #19: DR. SMILEY

Dr. Smiley (Perry County School Board Superintendent) presented the school boards key elements to student success, program results, grant funding and how those fund will be utilized and upcoming events for 2021-2022 fiscal year.

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to enter into an MOU with the Perry County School Board to remove the bleacher at the football field at Francis Marion and to use the material a consideration (for the service provided). **Motion carried.** 

# ITEM #10: CANCELLATION OF DECEMBER 28TH COMMISSION MEETING

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to cancel the December 28, 2021 commission meeting. **Motion carried**.

# ITEM #9: PERSONNEL REVIEW COMMITTEE

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to adopt the contracts for Ronita Wade – Accountant and LaShae Bennett – Solid Waste Clerk. Roll call vote requested: District 5: Abstain; District 4: Nea; District 3: Yea; District 2: Yea; District 1: Yea. **Motion carried.** 

#### **ITEM #15: E-911 FUNDING**

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to approve funding of \$100,000 to move communication tower from Uniontown, pending approval from grant administrator. **Motion carried** 

#### **ITEM #12: ESSENTIAL PAY FOR EMPLOYEES:**

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to approve essential pay of \$250 for each employee to be distributed on December 22, 2021. **Motion carried**. *Abstention: Cedric Hudson and Benjamin Eaton*.

#### ITEM #13: RESCUE FUND

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to approve \$8,000 from Rescue Funds to Lincoln Museum for deep cleaning and personal protection equipment. **Motion carried**. *Abstention: Cedric Hudson and Benjamin Eaton* 

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to approve Goodwin Mills and Cawood invoice for \$20,774.50. **Motion carried.** 

## ITEM #14: HOTEL

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to approve extension of the deadline for purchase sale agreement to February 7, 2022. **Motion carried**. *Abstention: Benjamin Eaton* 

### **ITEM #16: CLOSE SUMMER FOOD ACCOUNT**

Motion by Cedric Hudson and seconded by Thomas Harrison to close the summer food account. **Motion carried.** 

#### **CLERK REPORT:**

Motion by Thomas Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to pass the Workmen's Compensation Longevity Bonus Resolution, retroactively to November 23, 2021.

Motion carried.

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to pay the claims. **Motion** carried. *Nea: Benjamin Eaton* 

Meeting was adjourned.